From: Daigle, Lee <lee.daigle@tetratech.com>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:45 AM

To: Sykora, Candace A - DNR

Cc: Ortiz, Sixto

Subject: RE: WM Waste, Inc. - No Further Action No Recommended Letter

Response (DBR BRRTS Activity # 02-52-586974, FIS # 25219530)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Excellent thank you! We will touch base in the coming weeks.

Lee

C. Lee Daigle, PE | Client Manager | Tetra Tech | Solid Waste East
Mobile (951) 236-2526 lee.daigle@tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Sykora, Candace A - DNR <Candace.Sykora@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:44 AM

To: Daigle, Lee <lee.daigle@tetratech.com>

Cc: Ortiz, Sixto <sortiz4@wm.com>

Subject: RE: WM Waste, Inc. - No Further Action No Recommended Letter Response (DBR BRRTS Activity
# 02-52-586974, FIS # 25219530)

Hello lee,

Thank you for the below update, it is much appreciated and if you have any questions while drafting
your work plan please feel free to contact me.

Thanks again,

Candace Sykora

Hydrogeologist

Remediation & Redevelopment

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
890 Spruce St, Baldwin, WI 54002

Phone: 715-928-0452
Candace.sykora@wisconsin.gov

h dnr.wi.gov
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From: Daigle, Lee <lee.daigle@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Sykora, Candace A - DNR <Candace.Sykora@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ortiz, Sixto <sortiz4@wm.com>

Subject: WM Waste, Inc. - No Further Action No Recommended Letter Response (DBR BRRTS Activity #
02-52-586974, FIS # 25219530)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Ms. Sykora

In accordance with the No Further Action Not Recommended Letter dated June 14, 2021 for the WM
Waste, Inc. Facility (DNR BRRTS Activity # 02-52-586974, FID # 25219530), please find a schedule for
upcoming activities. Please note that we have incorporated anticipated climactic conditions into the
schedule for the commencement of field activities associated with the Site Investigation Work Plan in
addition to laboratory result delivery and Summary Report Development.

Submittal of NR 716 Site Investigation Work Plan to WDNR — October 15, 2021

WDNR Review and Response to WM Waste, Inc/Tetra Tech — December 17, 2021
Commencement of Activities identified in the Site Investigation Work Plan —January 7, 2022
Submittal of Site Investigation Work Plan Report — April 8, 2022

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact either myself at
lee.daigle@tetratech.com or Sixto Ortiz at sortiz4@wm.com.

C. Lee Daigle, PE | Client Manager | Solid Waste East
Mobile (951) 236-2526 | lee.daigle@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | Leading with Science®
8413 Excelsior Drive, Suite 160 | Madison, W1 53717 | tetratech.com | tetratech.com/waste

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.
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